



NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS and NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

GARY E. JOHNSON

Governor

Jennifer A. Salisbury

Cabinet Secretary

Lori Wrotenbery

Director

Oil Conservation Division

June 14, 2000

Ms. Julianne Barry
Senior Lease Analyst
Devon Energy Production Company, L.P.
20 North Broadway, Suite 1500
Oklahoma City, OK 73102-8260

Re: \$50,000 Blanket Plugging Bond
Devon Energy Corporation (Nevada), Principal – OGRID 6137
Aetna Casualty & Surety Company, Surety
Bond No. 30 S 100753026-11

Dear Ms. Barry:

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division hereby acknowledges receipt and approves the rider to the above-captioned blanket plugging bond changing the name of principal to:

Devon Energy Production Company, L.P.

Sincerely,

LYN S. HEBERT

Attorney

Oil Conservation Division

LSH/dp

cc: Oil Conservation Division – Hobbs, Artesia, Aztec

Travelers Casualty and Surety Company of America
One Tower Square
Hartford, CT 06183

RECEIVED
JUN 19 2000
LAND DEPARTMENT